
 
 

 
SAWS 2020 WATER MAIN DESIGNS PROJECT 

Solicitation Number: PS-00090 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
December 19, 2019 

 
To Respondent of Record: 
 
This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the specifications and as 
such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum 
by entering the Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the 
Respondent Questionnaire.   

 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 
Question 1: Is our completed Disclosure of Interested Parties (Form 1295) required to 

be submitted with our statement of qualifications? 
Response:  No, the completed Disclosure of Interested Parties (Form 1295) is not required 

to be submitted with your statement of qualifications at this time. It is only 
required if your firm has been selected to perform this project. 

 
Question 2:  There is a mention on the pre-proposal meeting presentation on slide 21 

of an “Availability Table Matrix.” This form is not attached on the RFQ or 
Attachment I or II. Can you please provide the form or explain if the matrix 
is included in the submission? 

Response:  During the pre-submittal conference there was a mention on slide 21 of an 
“Availability Table Matrix”; however, this was an error and is not a requirement.  

 
Question 3:  If the “Availability Table Matrix” is added to the SOQ submission, does 

that change the page count? There is no mention of the form anywhere 
on the RFQ including on the Checklist. The form would make it over the 
20 page limit if we are to add it. Can you please clarify the page count if 
it includes the “Availability Table Matrix?” 

 
Response:   Please see response to Question 2. 
 
Question 4:  The total page count allowed says 20, if we take out Attachment III 

from page count, we are coming up with only 15 pages, just wanted 
to make sure 20 page count total is correct, please clarify. 

 
Response: As stated in the Request for Qualifications, Section IV Submitting a Response, 

responses are limited to maximum of twenty (20) pages.   
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 

This Addendum is one (1) page in its entirety. 
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